Kimberlz Gibbons

From: Michelle F. Myatt

Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 10:30 AM

To: Kimberly Gibbons

Cc: Covington, Angela

Subject: FW: EMRES2507-0047 179 B J PALMER DR

Please initiate the refund for EMRES2507-0047 per the customer’s request below.

Sincerely,

Michelle Myatt
Central Permitting Technician
Development Services

o Hanett

- HORTH CARCLINA

(910) 814-6421 | mmyatt@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Covington, Angela <ACovington@ARS.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 10:15 AM

To: Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: EMRES2507-0047 179 B J PALMER DR

Please cancel this permit. ARS is not doing install.

Thak you

Angela B Covington
Permitting § Inspections Specialist

641 5 NEW HOPE RD

RALEIGH NC 27610

INSPECTION LINE: 919-287-6480
OFFICE: 9719-861-0883

CELL: 919-607-7671
ACOVINGTON@ARS- cOM
8876INSPECTIONS@ARS-COM




From: Covington, Angela <ACovington@ARS.com>
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 11:17 AM

To: Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: EMRES2507-0047 179 B J PALMER DR

THANK YOU

Angela B Covington
Permitting & Inspections Spectalist

641 S NEW HOPE RD

RALEIGH N¢ 27670

INSPECTION LINE: 919-287-6480
OFFICE: 919-867-0883

CELL: 9719-607-7671
ACOVINGTON@ARS-COM
8876INSPECTIONS@ARS-com

From: Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 11:15 AM

To: Covington, Angela <ACovington@ARS.com>; 8876Inspections <8876inspections@ARS.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: EMRES2507-0047 179 B J PALMER DR

' CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure \}(_)_El:l;t-_mmvat't@ﬁair'rileitt.orig before clicking on |
any links or attachments. |

Please see the attached permit.

Sincerely,
Central Permitting Division
Harnett County Development Services

-~ . Harnett
/j('":'\_COUNTtY

(910) 893-7525 ext. 5412 | centralpermitting@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://www.harnett.org/permits/ [harnett.org]

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

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 10:21 AM

To: Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>; 8876Inspections <8876inspections@ARS.com>
Subject: RE: EMRES2507-0047 179 B J PALMER DR




PAID AND THANK YOU

Angeéla B Covington
Permitting & Inspections Spectalist

641 5 NEW HOPE RD

RALEIGH Nc¢ 27610

INSPECTION LINE: 919-287-6480
OFFICE: 919-867-0883

CELL: 919-607-7671
ACOVINGTON@ARS-com
8876INSPECTIONS@ARS-com

From: Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 9:02 AM

To: 8876Inspections <8876inspections@ars.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] EMRES2507-0047 179 B ] PALMER DR

* CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust mmyatt@harnett.org before clicking on |
any links or attachments.

Qdu;application has been proceséc_ed-& ébb'l_'oved.'Ple'asercaH in payment at ybi:r convenience.

Sincerely,

Michelle Myatt
Central Permitting Technician
Development Services

/ ~ Harnett

(Y COUNTY
NORTH CAROLINA

(910) 814-6421 | mmyatt@harnett.org
420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://harnett.org/permits/ [harnett.org
Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)




Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number

Harnett County WEB7434

DESCRIPTION I QrTy ‘
PermitTRAK $90.00
EMRES2507-0047 Address: 179 BJ PALMER DR  APN: 0514-56-0709.000 $90.00
RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL FEES $90.00
UP TO 2 UNIT REPLACEMENT

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: WEB7434

Date Paid: Monday, July 28, 2025
Paid By: AEC-211

Cashier: ECON

Pay Method: CREDIT 10401002815

Printed: Thursday, August 07, 2025 11:41 AM 1of1 l




Transaction refunded @

View transaction

Reference Number: 10410145470




Status Override

Override was successful.




< 2 : d ;
Pl Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number
Harnett Harnett County R33883

COUNTY

DESCRIPTION | ary { PAID
PermitTRAK ($90.00)
EMRES2507-0047 Address: 179 B J PALMER DR APN: 0514-56-0709.000 (590.00)

($90.00)
($90.00)

RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL FEES
8/7/2025: Not doing job

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R33883 ($90.00)

Date Paid: Thursday, August 07, 2025
Paid By: ARS / American Residential Services LLC

Cashier: KBG
Pay Method: CREDIT CARD 10410145470

Printed: Thursday, August 07, 2025 2:09 PM lof1l
TRAKGT




